
1

LDF

From: roy.humphreys 
Sent: 03 December 2016 14:51
To: LDF
Subject: Planning

 
 
All over the town (if or ford's anything to go by) we have car sales and mobile advertising we need a strong 
enforcement team that tours the town and is proactive what we see on Winwick Rd is a eyesore and unless 
calls chase up regulatory controls, nothing is done 
 
WE as a town need a ring road trying to get to work or home is a disgrace for a town that has visions to be a 
city. Also schools are the biggest problem regarding traffic as parents criss cross the town taking their kids 
to the school of choice we should as a council do all we can to encourage use of nearest school, I know 
about government  guide lines and not upsetting electorate but we should be doing more 
 
We should as a council try to bring the environment  of all areas to equal standards too much talk not 
enough action calls south of river use old nutmeg about paying more rates  
Just take bus ride round our town (calls that is) and check  it out 
 
Regards Roy Humphreys 
 

 




